# St Paul's Church Council Meeting Minutes September 13, 2022

Call to order: The regular meeting of the St. Paul's Church council was called to order by Vice President, Patty Long at 7:00 pm.

#### A. Attendance:

#### Present:

Amy Burkett Gary Collard Dan Farrar (non-voting) Don Gray Greg Klein Scott Larson Cindy Lash Patty Long Tracie Schmolt John Stanko Carol Stoner

### Absent:

Lea Lang Eric Myers

I. The meeting was opened with prayer by Pastor Kreemer

# II. Pastor's Report:

Sue Ambrosic has covid. Robert Keefer passed away. He will be officiating the Klein wedding on 10/9/22. The Massillon Clergy Association met this morning, the Candlelight walk will be Dec. 4<sup>th</sup>. Thursday morning Bible Study starts this week. The monitor in the sanctuary will be installed in October. Sharon's background check is complete, and she passed. We need people to organize a stewardship drive in November. The Kitchen Angels are doing a fundraiser to raise money for the building project.

III. Read and approved August 9<sup>th</sup> minutes: Don Gray made a motion to approve as written. Scott Larson seconded. Motion passed.

# IV. Treasurer's Report:

July: Income: \$25,919 Expense: \$20,845 surplus: \$5,175 August: Income: \$27,850 Expense: \$27,225 surplus \$625 There were two large donations from QCDS, which will be a one-time donation for the entire year. The Endowments are not faring well.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Evangelism-** Gospel on Wheels- 26 homebound members, each receive at least 1 card per month and communion each month. No action for Council.

#### Mission Endowment- No report.

**Parish Fellowship** –the picnic was last month. The community meal used the leftover chicken and ice cream. Thinking about doing meals once per quarter. We are purchasing pots and pans for the gentleman who helped cook. No action for Council.

**Property Management** – Advance Roofing is done. Abbot Electric is done outside. Coon Restoration is also done. Jim Johnson is looking for quotes on what we can and can't do with the education building. No action for Council.

Technology – No report.

Finance – No report.

**Welfare and Social Action** – Meeting 9/26. Cheryl Shaw is on the committee. Mary Jo Theis withdrew from the committee. 72 people were served at the last Community Meal. The list of what we are collecting for the Christmas baskets will be in the next newsletter. No action for Council.

Scholarship Committee- 8 people received scholarships. No action for Council.

**Worship and Church Music** – Decorating the sanctuary will be Saturday, November 26<sup>th</sup> at 9am. Organ Concert 9/26. The committee gave Chad an honorarium for the organ concert. The Chancel singers, a Massillon based community choir, requested to use the church on 12/3 at 5pm. They are connected to Christ Lutheran Church. Greg Klein made a motion to let them use the Sanctuary. Amy Burkett seconded. Motion passed.

Youth/Adult Parish Ed- No report.

V. Unfinished Business – Annual report

New Business – None

- VI. Correspondence None
- VII. Next Meeting: October 11, 2022, at 7:00 pm

Motion to adjourn by Amy Burkett, seconded by Carol Stoner.

Meeting adjourned at 8:01 pm. Closed with the Lord's Prayer.

Minutes prepared by Tracie Schmolt, Secretary.